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BURLINGTON 
RESOURCES 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87 41 O 

Re: Richardson #8E 
SENE, Section 10, T-31-N, R-12-W 
30-045-24019 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

The above referenced well is a Gallup/Dakota commingle. Attached is a copy of the allocation for 
the commingling of the subject well completed on November 19, 2000. DHC-2809 was issued for 
this well. 

Gas: Gallup 
Dakota 

Oil: Gallup 
Dakota 

72% 
28% 

2% 
98% 

These allocations were calculated using rate-time reserve estimate comparisons for each 
respective formation. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Skt10c 
Regulatory Supervisor 

Xe: NMOCD - Santa Fe 
Bureau of Land Management 

3401 East 30th
, Post Office Box 4289, Farmington, NM 87499 505-326-9727 Fax: 505-326-9563 



PRODUCTION ALLOCATION FORMULA BASED ON REMAINING RESERVES 

Allocation Formula Method: 
GAS: 
Capital Workover - November 2000 
(effective December 2000) 

Dakota 

Both Formations 

Gallup 

OIL: 

Dakota 

Both Formations 

Gallup 

EUR 
818 

EUR 
5.31 

2.03 

Richardson #SE 
(Dakota/Gallup) Commingle 

Unit H, 10-T31N-R12W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

RR 
257 

925 

668 

RR 
1.78 

1.83 

0.05 

Allocation 

98% 

2% 

Gas Allocation % 

28% 

72% 



United States Department of the Interior 
/ 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 

Richardson #BE 
3162.7 (07100) 

Ms. Peggy Cole 
Burlington Resources 
PO Box4289 
Farmington, NM 87499 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Farmington Field Office 
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

·-..··· 
'<-:·r 

' ', ......... · 

January 8, 2002 

RE: Richardson #BE - Accept downhole commingle applications & allocation factors 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The Richardson #SE well was reviewed for downhole commingling of the Gallup and Dakota formations. After 
reviewing the production history for this well, we concur with the allocation factors established in your 
application. The effective date is the date that downhole commingling actually occurs. The well and the 
approved allocation factors are listed below. 

Well Name Lease Location API# Formation Allocation Formation 
Allocation 

Richardson #8E NMSF077651 sec 10, T31N, 3004524019 GP gas72% DK gas28% 
R12W 

oil 2% 
.,_ 

oil98% 

If you have any questions, please contact Adrienne Garcia at (505) 599-6358 or the undersigned with this office 
at (505} 599-6367. 

cc: NMOCD, Santa Fe, NM 
NMOCD, Aztec, NM 

bee: 1 well file 
DOMR 
07100:AGareia: 1/8/02:x6358Burlington 

Sincerely, 

Jim Lovato 
Team Lead, Petroleum Management Team 













NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

GARY E. JOHNSON 
Governor 

Jennifer A. Salisbury 
Cabinet Secretary 

Lori Wrotenbery 
Director 

Oil Conservation Division 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER DHC-2809 

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company 
P.O. Box 4289 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

Attention: Ms. Peggy Cole 

Richardson No. 8E 
API No. 30-045-24019 
UnitH, Section 10, Township 31 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, 
San Juan County, New Mexico 
Dusenberry-Gallup (Gas - 76180) and 
Basin-Dakota (Prorated Gas - 71599) Pools 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Reference is made to your recent application for an exception to Rule 303 .A. of the Division Rules 
and Regulations to permit the above described well to commingle production from the subject pools 
in the wellbore. 

It appearing that the subject well qualifies for approval for such exception pursuant to the provisions 
of Rule 303.C, and that reservoir damage or waste will not result from such downhole commingling, 
and correlative rights will not be violated thereby, you are hereby authorized to commingle the 
production as described above and any Division Order which authorized the dual completion and 
required separation ofthe zones is hereby placed in abeyance. 

The maximum amount of gas which may be produced daily from the well shall be determined by 
Division Rules and Regulations or by the gas allowable for each respective prorated pool as printed 
in the Division's San Juan Basin Gas Proration Schedule. 

The applicant shall consult with the supervisor of the Aztec District Office of the Division upon 
completion and testing of the well in order to determine a fixed allocation of production from each 
of the commingled zones. Upon approval by the Division's Aztec District Office, the applicant shall 
submit the allocation formula to the Santa Fe Office ofthe Division. 

Oil Conservation Division * 2040 South Pacheco Street * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone:(505)827-7131 * Fax (505) 827-8177 * http://www.emnrd.state.nrn.us 



Administrative Order DHC-2809 
Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company 
September 11, 2000 
Page 2 

REMARKS: The operator shall notify the Aztec District Office of the Division upon 
implementation of the commingling process. 

Pursuant to Rule 303.C.(2), the commingling authority granted herein may be rescinded by the 
Division Director i f conservation is not being best served by such commingling. 

Approved at Santa Fe, New Mexico on this 11th day of September, 2000. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

LORI WROTENBERY 
Director 

S E A L 

LW/DRC 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec 
Bureau of Land Management-Farmington 
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 12:44 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD; Scott Anderson
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Richardson 8E_C107A Full Application
Attachments: Richardson 8E_NOI MV RC_05.06.2019.pdf

Michael, 
 
Please see attached recomplete NOI packet that was submitted. The procedure indicates that a CBL will be ran. The 
results from the CBL will be reviewed with regulatory agencies and if need be, perform cement remediation. 
 
Priscilla 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 12:39 PM 
To: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com> 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD 
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Richardson 8E_C107A Full Application 
 
Priscilla: 
What are HilCorp’s plans for cement across the Mesaverde which is currently uncemented? 
 
Mike 
 

From: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:46 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Richardson 8E_C107A Full Application 
 
Yes it is.  
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:45 AM 
To: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Richardson 8E_C107A Full Application 
 
Is this the standard BLM commingle application based on subtraction and final allocation after four years? 
 
Mike 
 

From: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 9:00 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Richardson 8E_C107A Full Application 
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I apologize. The letters were behind the long application and did not seem to scan. The attached now includes the 
letters. 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:55 AM 
To: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Richardson 8E_C107A Full Application 
 
I do not see a statement about ownership 
 

From: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:53 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Richardson 8E_C107A Full Application 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning Michael, 
 
Attached is a C107A application packet for the Richardson 8E recomplete project.  Please let me know if you have 
questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Priscilla A. Shorty 
San Juan North Regulatory Technician 
Hilcorp Energy Company 
505‐324‐5188 
pshorty@hilcorp.com 
 
 
 
 

 
The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. In addition, this 
communication may be legally privileged. If the reader of this e-mail is not an intended recipient, you have received this e-mail in error and any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and 
permanently delete the copy you received. 
 
While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, 
opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and 
the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
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